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igerwahrungen:

Ottawa, November 29th., 1916.

Sir,

Refering to your letter of the 25th instant, and the

application made by Isaac Beaver for a loan of $150.00 from

Alnwick Band Fund to enable him to repair his house, I beg to

say that the question of granting the loan cannot be considered

at present, owing to the reasons set forth in your letter of

tyday's date, fyle No. 462, 675 in the case of George Blaker.

Your obedient servant,

Fonhian

Deputy and Secretary.

C. F.

ber 1918, (R.G. 10, Volume 5741,
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